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From: Rodric Williams;_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 9:15:07 AM (UTC) 

To: Hugh Flemington[ .Ro._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 1; Susan ._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Crichton [ GRO [ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.w._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._._l; Jarnail A Singh[ GRO I 

Subject: FW: Advanced Draft of Report 

So 

1. No change in advice, i.e. need to do a case-by-case review. 
2. CK have flagged the same para's we've identified as troublesome re: our disclosure to SS and SS's conclusions 
3. Ck haven't articulated what their concerns are 
4. No comment on how the Interim Report could be used by discguntled SPMs (I've already gone back to them 

on this) 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

-------------------, ---------- -, 
GRO Postline: GRO 

Post Office stories 

From: martin smith [mailto:r GRO
Sent: 05 July 2013 09:59 
To: Hugh Flemington; Simon Clarke 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Advanced Draft of Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Hugh, 

fii orjks for ioiL i 3-, m (7:' of t7 %. 
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report v,:'ot,ddd pro"" i a partial irlcrination a=id give ti -;e to aid'-.'erne p..lb f d S `.y td '`d '`; ?eiL`_aPo z. It 
would be far ::getter to advise o;1ce v. e hare ser n  .t1.- e - it re re oe= t. ~ $ vF 1L said ti at the 5.aca. nd 
Sight report would not need to be disc ioreo ik e uery saws that dcciric n wou Li he taken oo a: case-
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ii. r iI p  5.i`,6.1,6.3,6.4,6.5,fy.6,6.8, i, 6.11 a id 7.2. 

ht ough we cannot properly advise u [we have seen all of the relevant material, this will not 
w process fro z» [i.li ex -edition. V.'e f)rolpose to draft fpararnaters 

il l iA pr,, r; a worst .,a" e
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From: Hugh Flemington [mailto:€ GRO 
Sent: 04 July 2013 20:15
To: Simon Clarke; martin smith 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash 
Subject: FW: Advanced Draft of Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Plsc findttz :hs d fi st rough draft from SS of one half of the Interim Report. 
This will be supplemented tomorrow by a sectio, on Spot Reviews. 

Plsc w )ui .i you et js na £' ou rw teria 1 >ig it :art concerns on fir ;t t it % tomorrow morning pl ;e. If phis 
tirr g s riot po.sil le ;rise 5  t a ;ap. 

Tha Ic 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9H0 

GRO Mobex: 
. . . 

GRO 

GRO 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 


